June 13, 2024 Board Meeting 7:30 — 9:00AM
7106 W Will D. Alton Lane, Suite 103, Spokane, WA 99224
509-381-4152

This meeting will be held in person with an online option.
Instructions on how to join the call are as follows:
Join Zoom Meeting
https://usO6web.zoom.us/[/86861566766 Ppwd=cRVdmS2zMWtza92VqGlinnVhll6QzP.1
Meeting ID: 868 6156 6766
Passcode: 398578

For a complete packet of materials please go to S3R3Solutions.com

—
Welcome and Introductions

Public Comment/Courtesy of the Floor

Action Items

e Action Item No 1: Consent Agenda
= Approval of Minutes for the April 11, 2024 Board Meeting
= Approval of Financials for March 2024
= Approval of Financials for April 2024

e Action Item No 2: Budget Amendments

Updates, Presentations and Briefing

e Marketing and Business Development Activity
Wetland Mitigation Bank

West Plains Transportation Study

Operations Update

Other Business

e Unfinished Business
e New Business
Board Member Items

Executive Session

Adjourn

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) INFORMATION: S3R3 Solutions is committed to providing equal
access to its facilities for persons with disabilities. Individuals requesting reasonable accommodations or further
information may call, write, or email S3R3 Solutions at 509.381.4152; 7106 W Will D Alton Lane, Suite 103A,
Spokane, WA, 99201; or sueann@s3r3solutions.com. Persons who are deaf or hard of hearing may contact S3R3
Solutions through the Washington Relay Service at 7-1-1. Please contact us forty-eight (48) hours before the
meeting date.




Action Item No: 06132024-01 Board Meeting Date: June 13, 2024

Subject: Consent Agenda
1) Approval of April 11, 2024 Board Meeting Minutes
2) March 2024 Financials
3) April 2024 Financials

Background:

April 11, 2024 minutes for the regularly scheduled monthly board meeting.
Financials for March and April of 2024.
Recommendation:

Recommendation is for the S3R3 Solutions Board to approve the consent agenda items as
presented.

Submitted By:

Chris Pengra, Executive Director

_—-- ——— e ——————— =

Date Action Taken:

Motion By:

Seconded By:

Action Taken: (Approved) (Rejected) (Deferred to: )

Approved as modified:




April 11, 2024, Regular Board Meeting
7:30-9:00 AM
7106 W Will D Alton Lane, Suite 103A, Spokane, WA 99224

Minutes — Board Meeting
Attendance:

S3R3 Board Members physically present: Al French, Greg Birchell, Larry Krauter, Scott Simmons
S3R3 Board Members present online: Paul Katovich, Betsy Wilkerson

S3R3 Board Members absent: GarrettJones

S3R3 Solutions Staff present: Sueann Herkel, Executive Administrative Manager; Chris Pengra,
Executive Director

S3R3 Solutions Staff present online: Taudd Hume, Legal Counsel

Guests physically present: Julia McHugh, Citizen of Palisades Neighborhood

Guests present online: Marcia Davis, City of Spokane; Steve MacDonald, City of Spokane; Alex
Sylvain, Parametrix

Meeting called to order 7:32 AM

Welcome and Introductions:
Roll call conducted, quorum is present.

Public Comment/Courtesy of the Floor:
Julia McHugh voiced concerns about filling wetlands in the West Plains, specifically the Palisades
Neighborhood. She is asking public officials to protect the public.

7:40 AM - Vice Chair Larry Krauter joins the board meeting.

Action Item No. 1 Consent Agenda

Board Chair Al French called for a motion to approve the Consent Agenda Action [tem No. 1 which
includes minutes for the February 8, 2024 and January and February 2024 Financials. Board Secretary
Greg Birchell motioned for approval, Board Member Betsy Wilkerson seconded, motion passed
unanimously.

Action Item No. 2 Memorandum of Agreement with the City of Spokane Regarding ARP Funds

The Spokane County Board of County Commissioners awarded S3R3 Solutions an allocation of up to
$2,000,000 from the ARP/SLFRF funding of which $1,000,000 of that allocation is to be used by the City
of Spokane for the construction of a booster pump station. The MOA provides for the reimbursement to
the City for the cost of said project. Board Treasurer Scott Simmons discussed the trigger date ofthe end
of 2024 and asked if Executive Director Chris Pengra was comfortable with that date; he is if the board is.
Both parties acknowledged and are keenly aware of the timelines. Board Chair Al French called for a
motion to approve Action ltem No. 2. Board Vice Chair Larry Krauter motioned for approval, Board
Member Betsy Wilkerson seconded, motion passed unanimously.




Page Two
January 11, 2024, S3R3 Solutions
Regular Board Meeting

Action Item No. 3 Memorandum of Agreement with the City of Spokane Regarding ARP Funds
The Spokane County Board of County Commissioners awarded S3R3 Solutions an altocation of up to
$2,000,000 from the ARP/SLFRF funding of which $1,000,000 of that allocation is to be used by the
Spokane International Airport for construction of sewer improvements. The MOA provides for the
reimbursement to the Airport for the cost of said project. Board Chair Al French called for a motion to
approve Action Item No. 3. Board Secretary Greg Birchell motioned for approval, Board Member Katovich

seconded, with an abstention from Board Vice Chair Larry Krauter, the motion passed unanimously.

Updates, Presentations and Briefings
Executive Director Chris Pengra updated the Board regarding his recent traveling schedule which held
the purpose of developing industry understanding, building relationships and prospecting with the result
being lead development. Mr. Pengra is projecting marketing material by the end of May for the Aerospace
Conference. Board Vice Chair Larry Krauter thanked Mr. Pengra for hearing the direction of the board and

proceeding accordingly.

An update on the Wetland Mitigation Bank included a briefing on the nine public comments as they were
registered with the Department of Ecology. Our partners, Habitat Bank, will respond to said comments.
The Mitigation Bank Instrument Review Team (IRT) will hold a scheduled kickoff meeting in the first two
weeks of May, 2024. Stakeholder meetings are being planned ahead of the IRT kickoff meeting.

Unfinished Business
None

New Business
None

Board Member ltems

None

The April 11, 2024, S3R3 Board Meeting was adjourned at 8:02AM.



£1°888G6$ 1) 9°99 g g WA Tal: £10] 3 0S3Y ue
09'10£°€$ 05'G0L°€$ 0T'/002L$ 09€21'2$ swaisAs juswalney sakordwy aNqnd
8/'852'v% 990 T¥$ rr66£°8% 08'G/¥'T$ s)yjsusg yiesy
(21'1/89) £0'/61% (69vL9%) saxe| juswiojdwy aieig
Y6'642'L$ 79'888°€$ 85'89T'T1$ 88'%9L'1$ sexe] juswhoidury jesspay
LT°026'18% LS TrL'vSS v/ T99'9ET$ £€'€88°72% saliejeg
921N0S3aYy UBWNH

(69°ELES) P9°0S0 b'9L9 : 210 < o0 S 0
4423 25'0€89 9/°€98% 261829 uswdinby 82130
(LL'T619) T19THT'T$ 78'686% 90°06£9 sBunaapy / s|espy ssauisng
(L8'ZEES) S9/0v°C$ 8/7L02$ G9'G9L$ (38e350d 3 18UIBIU] ‘SBUOYJ) SUOIIEDIUNWWO)
Z8LETTS GEZET'TY £L10£2°2% G8YEes saliddng 82150
08969 16°/£89 1€v€6% 99'16T$ (lesodsiq ‘sen 1einieN ‘Ad11128)3) SN
(06'719) 00'19¢% 05'9¥C$ asuadIT pue xe|
00'0$ Xe| 8s19X] ployases
(Ir'Zr1'1$) 00°0v'S$ 69L62'v$ EQZEV'TS 85E97 32O
sasuadx3 3dIlO

sasuadx3 Suizesadp

UIIBYIQ EC-1C

€c0c¢ d1A

v20¢ AlA

78261 65°T8 g Q 374N0S |e10
LL9YS'6LS 90 0 8°698°66 L9 T PO 3 OADY 8 e1adQ
02'9T£'€9% 0Z'91£°€9% aWodU| LOIIB|IoU0I38y uozewy
£G0E2°9TS 90'€2e'02e$ £9'€65'9€C$ 12'168°84% asea Bulpiing
onuaaay Sunelsado
(EE'6ET'LYPS) TL'T96'8TSS 8€°2CLT8S VL '89E'EVS |e301 3nuaAay do-uoN
(90'6629) 1€'6/2$ G2'0¢% Sway| AJeuiploelx3 Jo Terdadg
8/'261'0T$ S1°/96'8% £6'651°61% 0£'099°9% 1sataiy
€ TIVE LS 60789°cT$ 2%'529'19% 8'GER'GES ssauIsng MaN Woly uolinguiuo) - xel Awnn
(00'85£4°2819) 00'85.Z81% sseuIsNg MaN WOJ) $3]BS WOl UoIINGIuoY) - Xe| Sajes
(PO T9E'E8TS) yO'19€'€8T$ UOIIINIISUCTY) MBN WOY LORNGUILOY - Xe| SIeS
(vE'666'8ETS) ZT9I6%6ETS 8'916$ 952.8$ uonngliuo) aseg - xe| Auadoy
anuanay do-uopn

SUolIN|oS EYES ¥¢0C




wWayl uo Papinoid S| SOUBINSST OU pUB MIIAAL 10 UpNe pud Jeaf 0] papalgns uaaq Jou anely SIUSWalels SJBIoueLY 853y [

(v8'LT0SHYS) TL 9ZV'EES L8'801'88 08'2S2'2ZTIS awodu| 19N

90'858STTS vE'€E8T'E6CS SE'E8T'E9S sasuadx3 |ero)
R ———— | S e ——— e
69°69€S SZT'6SE'STS €9'2L9'TS |elo] sasuadx3 |anea)
95686713 | eoeoes [ cresesis | cowgs | sasuadeg JoAeiL
§gzeeess- L9'VEQ9ZTS T1°TI8'T6S 6v 6vr'sesS [R101 SBIINISS [EUOSIAd B |BUOISSA40Id
(082LP'ES) 61265 6£'659 £8'7¢$ uoljesodsuel |
000% 189134
05/92'81%- or'2zz'Tv$ 96'7S6'€2% ZE€62'8% SpUeIap
5689 15°0v$ 9r'67$ ¥6'G1S s984 g sadiey) dueg
000 Z20z-leuoy / odre) Jry
(00'TTES) 00LT0'TS 00'90L$ Teloluer / 8ulues))
00'665°G$- 00'665°G$ ApMig JeremwIols
129LE'T$ 26'G05$ £9'288'T$ T'€09% suonduasqng pue sang
89'G9L€$ 2L8P6'TS Ov'r1E'GS s8upealy UOIIRID0SSY /Sa2UBIBHU0Y
05'6£6% 05'6€6% 00°€GES S191S0Y JOpPSA pPUB Md ‘JUBINSUO)
£/°900'T$- 06'GEEES LT62E TS £5'296% S93IAeS ||
(PZ0TT'ES) 8G'GTE S yE'S0Z IrS 9Ey2S TS 1524814
16'69% yZ'L2TS ST'L6TS £€/9% se9) Juswaseuey d|dS
09'€EEGTS- SLY9E9T$ G2Z'TE0'TS 3unasiey g BuisiHBAPY
000% aoueINRU|
L6VE6'CS 0v'66€'1$ LEVEEYS £/°T09°T$ se2IAleg Sununoay
06'281°G$ 00'0£9°6$ 05'218'01% 1ed87
o o - D Od ¥ - O 3]01d

6T'Er$ 0 8 0 6'06 B10 aLUIN0IC 3 : e)ide
08'0% 95'802°01% 9£'602°01% 2reores 8sea7 punoJn
6€'Cr$ ) 01'126% 67'£99% £8'/819 Buiping
{elo] sjuswanoidw ainyonasenul/jende)

om] a8ed

0UJ3441A ALA suonn|os €YES ¢¢o¢



19'£95'801$ v9°L5T'68 ST'ST8L61 10°'TYZ'ZES |IB30| 924n0Say UewnH
88'881'%$ 28 TV6'v$ 0L0ET'6$ 09°€212$ swayshs uswaunay 2afoidwy oiand
0S'86€'TT$ 88'025'G$ 8€'616'91¢ L8L6V'GS Sjyausg ujesy
(2L'1L89) £0'261$ (69%.9%) sexe| juaulkojdwy ayelg
81'LLS°L$ 2€/2€'s$ 08%06'21$ CTIEL'TS saxe| juawholduy jesspay
Ly¥L2'98% 650L2°¢L$ 90'SkS'65T$ 2€'€88°22% SaleeS
32IN0S3IY uewnH

T7'€82°7$ 15°822'vT Z6'TIS9T LE'VEB'YS {e30] - sasuadx3 2210
[4342) 9€'L0T'T$ 89TST'TS 26'L82% swdinby 820
(GE'69C%) 98°2€9°T$ 1S€96°'T$ L9ELES s3uNBaW / S|edjy ssauisng
(GT9VES) 28060°€$ [9VyLCS 68'699% (38e350d 7§ 19UIBIUI ‘SBUOYJ) SUONEIIUNWWOY
96'091°T$ 29THE'TS 85205'C% 1reees sanddng 200
(08'0ET$) SLYSETS S6€22'TS ¥968¢$ (jesodsiq ‘seq jenieN ‘Ao113313) S9ANAN
8.T01$ 01'19¢% 88'29¢$ 8€911$ 3su8dI pue xe|
000$ Xe| 9sl19X] ployasean
G97eL'T$ 000Fp's$ G9Z9T'L$ 906982 95837 DI
sasuadx3 9140

Ov'20E'TL8S

S6'8EETESS

vLo9vL'6vTS

sasuadx3z SunelsadQ

$924N0S |e10]

QJUaIalId €¢-v¢

€c0c¢ d1A

¥c0Z dlA

B e e e —— | |
96'956'78$ 80°'V9L€6TS P0'TTL'BLES TTTIS88LS |e3o1 anuaaay Sunesado
02'91£'€9% 3WODU| UONE(}IDU0I8Y uozeuly
9,0v9'12$ 80'79.'€6¢$ 8 YOr'STES 12'158'8/$ asea 3uipling
anuanay Sunesado
(17'026'v2r$) 7E°8ESLLSS T6°LT925TS €5°568'0LS [e10] 3nuanay do-uoN
(90'6629) 1€6L2$ 52'02% sway| Areuiploeiixg Jo eadg
99'T€L'92$ 01'819°C1% 9L'6vE'6ES £8'681'02% 1salaly|
9T 0r6'65$ 1.2r2'61$ £8281°'5/$ GGG CTS ssauIsng MaN WOJ) Uoinguiuo) - xe| AN
(00'8G£'281%) 00'86/'281$ SsauISNg MaN WoJj Sajes WoJ) UonNgUIuo) - Xe| Sales
(PO'19€'€8TS) Y0’ T19E"€8TS UONDNIISUOY) MIN WOJ) UOINGUIUOY) - XB] SIjes
(ET8IZ' TV 1Y) 91'€82'6/1% £0'590'8¢$ ST8rI'LES uonnquuoy) sseg - xe] Auadoig
anuanay dpo-uoN

suonnjos gYeS v¥2oc¢



(66'£80°P9ES)

99'118'0T$

0T'EL0Y6S-

9€’LT9'SEES

0€'€0E'LTTS

SO'L6STLT

S8 mHN TT$

0T'0€2'ETTS

ST 0TT98S

6v'9€S'€9S

'0S8'vTS

WalYl U0 papinoid S| IIUBINSSE OU PUE MIINSL 10 YpNe pud 189/ 0] paoafgns uasq Jou ey SWSLIIIE)S S)BIoueUly 95dl)f

awoduj 13N

sasuadx3 je1o)

|e101 sasuadx3 [sAe.)
sasuadx] 1oned]

60002'2$ 61'2¢5'€$ 82'2€L'S$ €670T$ uonelodsuel|
00'0$ 19q14
89'€¥2'9ZS- 9r'620'85$ 8L'G8L'1¢$ 280€8'($ Spuenam
951 §- 20%S$ arevs saa4 13 safley) jueg
(26'80€'€$) 26'80£°C Z20z-4reuo? / odied iy
00'95$ 00'9SE'T$ 002Ty'T$ 00'€5¢$ Jeuojuer / uiues))
00'565°G$- 00'665'6$ Apmig JsremuLIols
1£°929°T$ 26'0£5$ £9'/51'2$ 00'6L2% suonduosgns pue sang
S6'1687$ 2L£69'8 19'685'6$ 121428 SBUIJ@3)Y UONEBIDOSSY /S80UaIdJUu0)
05'799'2$ 06'299'2$ 00'080'2$ S191S0Y 10pBA pue Md ‘JuBINSU0)
£€'100'2$ 06'S09°'€$ £2'109'$ 90'8/2'€$ SBIIMRS ||
(09721'81%) y6'62€'65% yE'60C Th$ 158J01U)
99'88¢% ELYLTS 6¢'€92% ¥2'99% $99) JudLIRBRURW dIDS
09299'89%- GZ'S8E'0LS G9'72L°T$ 0F'169% Bunasirepy g 3uisiLaApy
[43 3143 2EESY'ES 2EESPES sduelnsu|
G'796'2$ STLLO'ES 0LT70'9% €€'/0/°'T$ $8d1RS SUNUNoddyY
G2 126'6$ 00'0€9'5$ GZ'ISG'STS SL8EL'YS 1e8a7

S9JIAI9S |eUOSI9d R |BUOISS}0.d

(PO'S9V'ES) eLSer'v1 89°096'0T €8'L8TS |e10] sjuswianoldui] ainjanaselyul/jeyde)
(2E20V'ES) 89TI9ETS 9€'602'01$ 9SES7 puno.iy
(¢L£29%) vO'r18% 2E1SL$ £87/81% 3uipiing

|e301 sjuswanoadw| w._zuu?_awm._w:_\_m“_nmu

20UJaIA LA

om] 98ed

suolINjos €YES ¢20¢



Action Item No: 06132024-02 Board Meeting Date: June 13, 2024

Subject: Budget Amendment Approval

Background:

During the December 15, 2023 board meeting, the S3R3 Solutions Board approved the budget as
presented in order to provide a guidance tool to financially sustain the PDA’s business plan to
ensure short- and long-term growth. As stated in December, periodic revisions to the budget are
anticipated to adapt to changing economic conditions such as the revision being presented today.

Recommendation:

Recommendation is for the S3R3 Solutions Board to approve the budget amendment as
presented.

Submitted By:

Chris Pengra, Executive Director

Date Action Taken:

Motion By:

Seconded By:

Action Taken: (Approved) (Rejected) (Deferred to: )

Approved as modified:




Q2 2024 Budget Amendments

Revenue Budget Amendments

3612000 Other Miscellaneous Income — Increase of $63,316.19 to account for the reimbursement of
2022 and 2023 operating expenses for the Amazon Air Cargo Facility. These are one time payments that
will not be received in future years.

3614000 Interest Earned — Reduction of $49,000 to comply with State financial reporting standards
which requires banking interest to be reported separately from other investment income. Previously, this
budget line item has been used to account for returns earned from the Spokane County Investment Pool
(SCIP). This amendment reduces the Interest Earned budget to $1,000, reflecting expected revenue from
interest bearing bank and credit union accounts.

3370060 Leasehold and Interest — Increase the budget by $90,000 to account for expected investment
returns from S3R3 funds held in the SCIP. $49,000 of this budget increase is offset by the reduction of in
3614000 Interest Earned. An additional allocation of $41,000 is necessary due to account for higher than
expected returns from the SCIP account held with the County.

Expenditure Budget Amendments

5812501 Principal Paid on Wheatland Loan — Increase of $500,000 to account for the principle payments
on the bank loan for the Amazon Air Cargo Facility. The principle payments were absent from 2023
budget which served as the template for the 2024 budget. This amendment corrects the omission to
reflect the payments which have been made every months since the inception of the loan.

5587041 Travel, Lodging — Increase of $8,000 to account for remaining Business Development and
Recruitment activities for 2024.

5587033 Job Supplies, Wetland Mitigation — Increase of $98,000 to account for escrow payments for the
Wetland Mitigation Bank property and additional consultant support for the wetland mitigation bank
project.

Housekeeping Budget Changes
Job Supplies, Stormwater — Remove from budget, no longer used. Not budgeted for 2024, no impact.

Legal & Professional Services, Conair - Remove from budget, no longer used. Not budgeted for 2024, no
impact.



